
From: PParreau@parker.com 
Sent: Thursday, January 31, 2008 14:51 
To: Diana Warnaar 
Subject: Re: Approval Extension Request - Kuwait Petroleum Company 

Diana, 
 
The extention is done and effective until 2013 February. 
 
Best regards,  

P Please consider the environment before printing this email  

For all test information and fluids approved,  

visit my website : http:/perso.orange.fr/fluidsinfo/  

Philippe PARREAU  

DENISON PARKER  

Laboratory supervisor technical support  

Fluids supervisor  

14, route du Bois Blanc  

18105 VIERZON Cedex France  

Fax (33) 02 48 53 01 37  

Tel (33) 02 48 53 01 20  

E.mail pparreau@parker.com 
"Diana Warnaar" <diana@kprt.Q8.nl> 

 
 

 
 
Dear Mr. Parreau, 
 
We herewith request you kindly to extend the approval for our product Q8 Haydn ISO VG 32/46/68.  
For more information, please see attached letter. 
If you have any comments/questions please don't hesitate to contact me.  

Thank you very much for your efforts in advance.  

Kind regards,  

"Diana Warnaar" 
<diana@kprt.Q8.nl>  

31/01/2008 11:22 

To
 
<PParreau@Parker.com>

cc
 

Subject
 
Approval Extension Request - Kuwait Petroleum Company
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Diana Warnaar 
Technical Assistant Product Department 
Kuwait Petroleum Research & Technology B.V. 
Moezelweg 251, 3198 LS Europoort RT 
Harbour number: 5640 - Poort 2  
Tel: +31 181-285 227 Fax: +31 181-285 327 / 339 
diana@kprt.Q8.nl  

[rattachement "ApprovalExtensionRequest_Denison_Q8Haydn2008" supprimé par Philippe 
Parreau/VIE260/HYD/EUR/PARKER]  

"PLEASE NOTE: The preceding information may be confidential or privileged. It only should be used or 
disseminated for the purpose of conducting business with Parker. If you are not an intended recipient, please 
notify the sender by replying to this message and then delete the information from your system. Thank you 
for your cooperation."  
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